
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Jeff, 

Killerlane. James J <james.killerlane@lehman.com> 

Friday, August 22, 2008 4:13 PM 

Aronson, Jeffrey -Communication of Counsel (Exchange) 
<JefTrey Aronson@jpmorgan.com>, Yeung, Andrew <andrew.yeung@lehman.com> 

Wasserman, Peter J <Peter.J. W asserman@chase com> 

RE: Security Agreement 

Before we sent comments, I wanted to touch base with you on my message that I left you earlier this afternoon. In a 
review of the Clearance Agreement, Andrew and I learned that it already contains a Lien section (Section 11). Within the 
agreement, a Lien is granted over all accounts maintained by LBI with JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. Adding the additional 
Lehman entities to the Clearance Agreement will also subject the accounts they maintain with JPMorgan to the same 
Lien. Given this, what would be the need for a Security Agreement? Perhaps I have missed something or don't fully 
understand the deal, but wouldn't it be redundant? 

Feel free to call or e-mail me to discuss. 

Jim 

James J. Killerlane Ill 
Senior Vice President 
Lehman Brothers Inc. 
1271 Avenue of the Americas 
42nd Floor 

New York. NY 10020 

Phone: 212-526-1695 
Fax: 212-299-0233 
E-mail: james.killerlane@lehman.com 

From: Aronson, Jeffrey- Communication of Counsel (Exchange) [mailto:Jeffrey.Aronson@jpmorgan.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2008 4:07 PM 
To: Yeung, Andrew 
Cc: Killerlane, James J; Wasserman, Peter J 
Subject: Security Agreement 

Andrew: Are you sending comments on the Security Agreement? 
Thanks, 
Jeff 

This communication is from JPMorgan. 

Generally, this communication is for informational purposes only and it 
is not intended as an offer or solicitation for the purchase or sale of 
any. financial J.nstrument or as an official confirmation of any transaction. 
In the event you are receiving the offering materials attached below 
related to your interest in hedge funds or private equity, this 
communication may be intended as an offer or solicitation for the 
purchase or sale of such fund(s). All market prices, data and other 
information are not warranted as to completeness or accuracy and are 
subject to change without notice. Any comments or statements made herein 
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do net necessarily reflect those of JPMorgan Chase & co., its subsidiaries 
and affiliates. 
This transmiss~on may contain ~nformatLon that is prLvLleged, 
confidential, legally prlvileged, and/or exempt t"rom disclosure under 
applicable law. If you are not the intended rec1p1ent, you are hereby 
notified that any disclosure, copying, distributLon, or use of the 
infor:mation contained herein (tncluding any rel~aflce ther:eon) 1.s STRICTLY 
PROHIBITED. Although this transmission and any attachments are believed 
to be free of any virus or other defect that mLght affect any computer 
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsLbility of 
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 
accepted by JPMorgan Chase & Co., its subsidiar:ies and affil1ates, as 
applicable, for any loss or damage ar:ising in any way fr:om its use. If you 
received this transmission in error, please immedLately contact the sender 
and destroy the material in its entirety, whether in electronic or hard 
copy format. Thank you. Please refer to 
http://www.Jpmorgan.com/pages/disclosures 
for disclosures relating to UK legal entLtLes. 

----------------- ---------------------------This message is intended only for the personal 
and confidential use of the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
message you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is 
strictly prohibited. This communication is for information purposes only and should not be regarded as an offer 
to sell or as a solicitation of an otTer to buy any financial product, an ofticial confim1ation of any transaction, or 
as an official statement of Lehman Brothers. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. 
Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or accurate and it should not be relied upon as 
such. All information is subject to change without notice. -------- IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Please be 
advised that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained within this communication (including any 
attachments) is not intended or written to be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding U.S. tax 
related penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter 
addressed herein. 
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